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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jemy, Env. Health
Sent:  Thursday, June 14, 2007 7:53 AM
To: 'Shawn Munger

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Rickenbacker - Livermore

Shawn,

This is not a reasonable request. | have looked at your work plan briefty and | wilt have a number of comments on
indoor air sampling. However, | have numercus other cases to deal with before getting to this work plan. The
soonest | will be able to provide comments is within two weeks of submiital, which is June 26.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-4577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax

From: Shawn Munger [mailto:SMUNGER@engeo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 4:05 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Rickenbacker - Livermore

Jerry: I know you are busy, but it would very helpful if you could take a look at the indoor air sampling
protocol/locations. Client would like to conduct this part of the sampling this Friday.

Thanks!!
Thank You

Shawn Munger
Principal

INCORPORATELD

ENGEO Incorporated
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*Due to the potential that information by electronic media ¢an deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally or otherwise, use
of this electronic data by anyone ether than ENGEQ incarporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to
ENGEQ Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient
assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents >+
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